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ISSUANCE DATE:   February 13, 2025 
 
RFP NO.: RFP NO. ASPA25.025 – Geotechnical Evaluation & Report for Star Kist 

Atu’u Water Storage Tank 
 
SUBJECT:   Addendum No. 2 
 
The American Samoa Power Authority hereby issues Addendum No. 2 to amend Request for Proposals (RFP) 
requirements.  This addendum is issued pursuant to the conditions of the RFP documents and is hereby made part of 
the RFP.  The addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede information contained in the RFP.  The Offeror must 
acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the appropriate space provided in the Addendum Form.  Failure to do so may 
subject the Offeror to disqualification.  
 

1. Responses to queries received for this tender are attached on the following page.  
 
Should you have any questions or need clarification, please call me at (684) 699-3057 or procurement@aspower.com. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

Renee Leotele Togafau  
Procurement Manager 
 
Please sign and date below to acknowledge receiving Addendum 2.  You may return this document via email at 
procurement@aspower.com, or the ASPA Procurement Office. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIVING ADDENDUM 2 

Received by       , this   day of _______________________ 2025. 

Company        Title       

Fax No.        Email Address      

 

 

American Samoa Power Authority 
P.O. Box PPB 

Pago Pago, American Samoa 96799 

Telephone: (684) 699-3057 

Email: procurement@aspower.com   

Website: www.aspower.com  

              

              

 



RFP NO. ASPA25.025 - GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION REPORT - STAR KIST ATU'U TANKS
No
. Question Answer:

1

The RFP has the rates within the federal prevailing wage rates 
under the Davis Bacon Act.  Please confirm this is for the drilling 
activities.  Does ASPA have maximum wage rates for professional 
engineering services? 

ASPA does not have any recommended maximim wage rates for 
professional engineering services. Please refer to American Samoa's 
minimum wage rates using the following link: https://www.dol.
gov/sites/dolgov/files/WHD/legacy/files/ASminwagePoster.pdf

2

Staff Qualifications - Could you please provide the staff 
qualifications for professional engineering services? We have 
registered professional engineers from multiple states, including 
Hawaii, and we were wondering if this was a staff qualification 
requirement.

Minimum requirement is for a Professional Engineer registered and 
active in any of the US States.  Proposal should include state where 
they are registered, and license number. 

3
We understand this project is a lump sum project. Our accounting 
department has asked if ASPA payments are processed by % 
completion or when all the work is completed?

Successful bidder may submit invoices on a monthly basis of works 
completed in the preceeding month. 

4

We work with many drillers on the islands of Hawaii but have not 
worked with drillers on American Samoa. If the drillers on the 
Hawaii islands are not able to ship drills on the island, is there a 
website with a list of qualified drillers on American Samoa? We 
also saw that ASPA received a Well Drilling Rig in 2020 and I was 
not sure if that was something ASPA would be interested in using 
as well.

There are no drillers or coring drill rigs available in the Territory.  
ASPA does have a drill rig and well driller, but their services are not 
available for use under this contract. 
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